

# Associate Student Government Barstow Community College ASG Board Meeting – Minutes October 4, 2023 4:00 pm – 6:00 pm Location: ASG Office

## I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 4:02pm by President Sakiya Davis

## II. Roll Call

**Present** – Julissa Beck, Vhanyk Covarrubias, Mia Torres, Isabella Rodriguez, Sakiya Davis, Sherimara Johnson, Rebecca Seymour **Guests** – Jessica Tainatongo

## III. Approval of the Agenda.

A motion was made then seconded  $1^{st}$  Julissa Beck  $2^{nd}$  / Mia Torres (7,0,1) Rebecca Seymour was not present for the vote

- IV. Approval of the Minutes A motion was made then seconded 1<sup>st</sup> Julissa Beck / 2<sup>nd</sup> Mia Torres (7,0,1) Rebecca Seymour not present
- V. Public Comments (maximum of three speakers/limited to 2 minutes each) (Discussion) N/A

Johnson and Mia Torres. We're flying on United.

## VI. New Business

## a. Leadership Conference, Update (*Discussion*) – Jessica Tainatongo Axelle James, Sherimara Johnson, and Mia Torres need to sign travel forms. We will be leaving by noon; our flight is at 4:24. There will be two groups of members traveling to the airport. One Car: Julissa Beck, Rebecca Seymour, Sakiya Davis, and Axelle James. Second Car: Sherimara

- b. 2<sup>nd</sup> 9-Week of Welcome, Schedule/Update (*Discussion*) Axelle James/Julissa Beck This week is also Undocumented Student Action week and Transfer student week. On Monday there will be donuts at every apartment, Campus tour at 10:00 and scavenger hunt with a prize. Tuesday there is an ASG club rush 3:00-4:00, Wed- Lunch on the lawn. Welcome tents and Skills orientations will also take place. Jessica Tainatongo will get the flyer ready and send it out to all members. ASG will be responsible for a table therefore all members will be expecting an email about that information soon.
- c. Haunted House, Update (Discussion) Rebecca Seymour/Sakiya Davis Saikya Davis and Rebecca Seymour have printed out pictures of the areas that we will be using for the haunted house and drew the props and notes on the back of the picture. We discussed prop arrangements using the pictures as references to the areas. The haunted house will be on Friday the 13<sup>th</sup>. All members will be present excluding Sherimara, her presence is TBD. Everyone MUST be dressed up and look scary, if a member is unable to purchase items and/or

comes without the right attire there will be materials provided for make-up. We ask members who will not come ready and dressed up to wear clothes that are worn down.

- d. Mardi Gras Parade Float, Update (*Discussion*) Rebecca Seymour/Julissa Beck Sakiya will be at front, we will walk around, once we hear the whistle that Sakiya Davis will blow we will all come together and get in their designated cart. There will be a front and a caboose, those are set, if a member wants the Cole train or the graffiti trains, they will be making them. Rebecca Seymour and Julissa Beck will be discussing how we will wear our trains and trying out things after the meeting. We will have the CEO club help make the train as well.
- e. Halloween Costume Contest, Update (*Discussion*) Rebecca Seymour/Sherimara Johnson Lunch provided by Promise Program, event is from 11:00-3:00pm. Categories for the Halloween costume contest: Scary, Creative, Funny. Pumpkin painting (same categories as the Halloween costume contest) and movie from 1:30-3:00pm. We will only have about 50 lunches ready for the beginning to prevent providing food for students who are not attending the event but only for the food. We will have students pay \$2 if they have not paid their student activities fee.
- f. Podcast, Update (Discussion) Vhanyk Covarrubias Vhanyk Covarrubias has talked with the VP, on Friday 1:00 pm will be the first podcast recording, Vhanyk Covarrubias, Sakiya Davis, Julissa Beck will be attending. Whoever did not attend this one will attend the last one.
- g. Local Businesses (Discussion) Axelle James/Julissa Beck

Axelle James and Julissa Beck went to the Barstow Outlets: Old Navy, Bath and Body works, Volcom, Vans, Lids, Sketchers, Cosmetics. Most of them said no, there will be follow-ups of the ones who gave a possible acceptance to the discount which will be Vans, Lids and Old Navy.

VII. Participatory Governance Committee Report Outs (limited to 2 minutes each) (Discussion)
a. All reports are attached in the meeting packet; verbal reports are given if a vital item needs to be discussed/voted on.

#### VIII. Other Committee Report Outs (limited to 2 minutes each) (Discussion)

a. ICC: Julissa Beck N/A

#### IX. Officer Reports (limited to 2 minutes each) (Discussion)

- **a. President/Student Trustee:** Sakiya Davis Went to a meeting with Julissa Beck to which there was incomprehensible information and had some concerns with their use of words. No further report.
- **b.** Vice President: Julissa Beck—N/A
- c. Secretary: Axelle James—N/A
- d. Treasurer: Sherimara Johnson—N/A
- e. Region IX Delegate: Mia Torres -- N/A
- f. Senators: Rebecca Seymour, Vhanyk Covarrubias, Isabella Rodriguez—N/A All

#### X. Campus Life Staff Reports (limited to 2 minutes each) (Discussion)

**a.** Advisor: Jessica Tainatongo—N/A

## XI. Future Agenda Items

- a. Local Businesses update (Discussion) -- Julissa Beck/ Axelle James
- **b.** Haunted house update
- **c.** 2<sup>nd</sup> WOW update

# XII. Announcements

N/A

# XIII. Next Meeting

- **a.** October 19, 2023
- **XIV.** Adjournment A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting 1<sup>st</sup> Julissa Beck / 2<sup>nd</sup> Vhanyk Covarrubias. Meeting was adjourned at 5:10pm by President Sakiya Davis.